

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

All Councillors

You are hereby summoned to the Meeting of Granborough Parish Council to be held on 22nd June 2021, in The Village Hall, commencing at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

AGENDA

- 56. Receive Apologies;** to accept apologies for absence
- 57. Open Forum for Parishioners;** residents can comment on any item of council business
- 58. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda;**
To declare any interest in Agenda Items
- 59. Co-option;**
To decide on the co-option of a candidate and receive a Declaration of Acceptance of Office.
- 60. To confirm the Minutes of the last meeting;** 8th June 2021
- 61. Finance;**
- a. To agree the accounts for May 2021
 - b. To ratify online payments made since the last meeting
 - c. To confirm paperwork has been submitted for annual external audit
 - d. To confirm the exercise of electors rights period is 14th June to 23rd July
 - e. To consider the small grant applications
- 62. Planning;**
- a. To agree a Consultee response to application 21/01873/APP at The Old Byre Green End for two storey rear extension and windows.
 - b. To agree a Consultee response to application 21/01964/APP at The Old Vicarage, Green End for a rear extension and terrace.
 - c. To determine whether to make further comment for appeal 21/00035/NONDET
 - d. To receive a status update from public access on planning book applications
 - e. To discuss recent planning issues including delays in notification, incorrect responses from officers, communication in general and delays in responding.
- 63. Councillors/Clerk;**
To discuss purchasing a dedicated laptop for Parish Council work
-

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

- 64. Buckinghamshire Council: Highways, Footpaths & Footways,**
- a. Issues raised since the last meeting;
Large crack in the pavement by the Defibrillator and Village Hall
 - b. To discuss the delegation of Highways works to Community Boards requiring 50% match funding
 - c. To receive any updates on outstanding issues;
 - i. Dog Waste Bin
 - ii. Name Sign for Park Road
 - iii. Cycle Path
 - iv. Pavement Request
- 65. Play Area;**
- a. To raise any new issues
 - b. To consider actions arising from the RoSPA report
- 66. Glebe Land;** To receive an update from the working party
- 67. Street Lighting and Parish Council Assets;**
- a. To raise any new issues including
 - i. Reports that Light 5 in Sovereign Close is not working
 - ii. Reports that Light 3 in Sovereign Close is covered by the overgrown hedge
 - b. To discuss Street Lights not going off at midnight
 - c. To receive a second quote for painting the white gates
- 68. Devolved Services;** To raise any matters for discussion
- 69. Website;** To raise any issues requiring attention
- 70. Neighbourhood Plan;** To receive a brief update
- 71. Outside Bodies;** To receive updates from any meetings attended
- 72. Buckinghamshire Council Updates;** To receive any updates submitted
- 73. Post and Consultations;**
- a. 28/5 T&PC Update from Bucks Council
 - b. 31/5 Crime & Police May Bulletin
 - c. Weekly NALC Newsletters
 - d. 3/6 Jaz from Scotland
 - e. 7/6 NALC Chief executives Bulletin
 - f. 7/6 Winslow Town Council neighbourhood plan analysis of responses
 - g. 9/6 Planning Policy email from Buckinghamshire Council
-

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

- h. 9/6 BBOWT Free Online Talks - Pollinators on 10/6
- i. 9/6 Environmental complaint from Bates Close
- j. 9/6 NBPPC Chairman Position – request for nominations

74. Items for the Next Agenda; To raise any items for the next meeting

75. To confirm the date of the next meeting; 13th July 2021

Close of meeting

Signed: *Tors Firth* Clerk/RFO

Date: 14/06/21